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"Malais,\e, Gordon

I R ——
From: Moore, Ashlee
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 12:03 PM
To: Malaise, Gordon
Subject: LRB 4095
Hey Gordon

Can you please make an amendment with the following changes to LRB 40957 (I apologize if the page/line numbers are off)
give me a call if you have any questions. Thanks!

Page 2

Line 5-6: Replace "a model procedure to be used in" with "a plan to identify and address areas for
improvement for cases involving"

Line 7: Replace "model procedure” with "plan"

Line 9: After enforcement agencies, add: "the Department of Health Services"

Line 10, 11: Replace "model procedure" with "plan"

Line 13: Replace "model procedure" with "plan" and replace "include" with "examine"

Page 3
Line 21-23: Replace "A requirement that agencies collaborate" with "Procedures to strengthen collaboration"
Lines 24-25: Replace "model procedure" with "plan”

Page 4

Delete lines 1-6

Line 7: Replace "develop and implement the model procedure" with "take action on the plan"
Lines 8-9: Delete sentence beginning "Each agency that conducts abuse and neglect...."

Ashlee Moore

Office of Representative Joel Kleefisch
38t Assembly District

(608) 266-8552
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL (LRB—4095/1)

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

e
~1. Page 1, line 2: delete “model procedures for investigating” and substitute
“development and implementation of a plan for identifying and addressing areas in

which there is a need for improvement in the practices used to investigate”.

-
< 2. Page 2, line 5: delete the material beginning with “model procedure” and
ending with “investigation of” on line 6 and substitutéagan for identifying and
addressing areas in which there is a need for improvement in the practices used to

investigate”.
e
“ 3. Page 2, line 7: delete “model procedure” and substitute “plan”.

“4. Page 2, line 9: after “agencies” insert “, the department of health services,”.

~9. Page 2, line 10: delete “model procedure” and substitute “plan”.
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Yo
6. Page 2, line 11: delete that line and substitutey “plan on its Internet site and

distribute copies of tighi plan to”.
+7. Page 3, line 2/ delete that line and substituteﬁ)?‘/‘minimum, the department
shall consider including in the plan all of the following:”.
/8. Page 3, line 53: delete “A requirement that agencies collaborate with” and
substitute “Procedures to strenéthen collaboration between agencies and”.
- 9. Paged, linexlz delete the material beginning with “model” and ending with
“procedure” on line 2 and substitute§ “plan”.

-
-~ 10. Page 4, line 3: delete lines 3 to 8.

-
= 11. Page 4, line 9: delete “develop and implement the model procedure”

and substitute “take action on the plan”.

- - v
12. Page 4, line 10: delete lines 10 and 11 and substitut({fjpar. (b) by January

1, 2017.".

o
~18. Page 4, line 17: delete “July” and substitute “J anuary”.

(END)
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 1, line 2: delete “model procedures for investigating” and substitute
“development and implementation of a plan for identifying and addressing areas in
which there is a need for improvement in the practices used to investigate”.

2. Page 2, line 5: delete the material beginning with “model procedure” and
ending with “investigation of” on line 6 and substitute “plan for identifying and
addressing areas in which there is a need for improvement in the practices used to

investigate”.
3. Page 2, line 7: delete “model procedure” and substitute “plan”.
4, Page 2, line 9: after “agencies” insert ¢, the department of health services,”.

5. Page 2, line 10: delete “model procedure” and substitute “plan”.
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6. Page 2, line 11: delete that line and substitute “plan on its Internet site and

distribute copies of the plan to”.

7. Page 3, line 2: delete that line and substitute “minimum, the department

shall consider including in the plan all of the following:”.

7 9. Page 4, line 1: delete the material beginning with “model” and ending with

8 “procedure” on line 2 and substitute “plan”.
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(INSERT 2-14)

1. Page 4, line 3: delete lines 3 to 17 and substitute:

i
B

“(cj The department shall take action on the plan under par. (io) by January 1,
2017. Each agency that conducts abuse and neglect investigations in this state shall
adopt the plan by July 1, 2017, and shall provide a copy of the plan to all law
enforcement agencies within the jurisdiction of the agency as well as to any other

person on request.”.
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